STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
December 28, 1984

TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION S
P. 0. BOX 2088 ST

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

RE: Proposed:
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Gentlemen:

I have examined the application for the:

Gulf 0il Corp. C. D. Woolworth No. 7-J 30-24-37

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBES, NEW MEXICO 88240
{505) 393-6161

& (,//447 K

Operator Lease & Well No. Unit S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

I think this should go to hearing. I'm not sure, but gas well making 150 mcf/d

may have to be shut in.----J.S.

Yours very truly,

an!

A S8 //,/rf/ 1\
L= 2 R

P

“Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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DOYLE HARTMAN

Oil Operator
500 N. MAIN
P.O. BOX 10426

MIDLAND, TEXAS 78702

(915) 684-4011

January 10, 1985

Gulf Oil Exploration and Production Campany s ..[ 6D
2 >

Post Office Box 670 dfi
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 W4rj
(A

Re: C. D. Woolworth No. 7
Unit J, Section 30
T-24-S, R-37-E
Iea County, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. R. C. Anderson

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of your administrative application dated December 17,
1984 and received in our office on December 27, 1984 requesting
permission to down-hole commingle the Jalmat Yates-~ Seven Rivers and
Langlie Mattix Seven Rivers Queen production in your C. D. Woolworth No.
7.

Please accept this letter as our waiver of any objection to your admin-
istrative request, with the one stipulation that by acceptance of our
waiver, Gulf agrees to execute a like waiver in the event we perform
similar additional development work on our recently acquired Van Zandt
lease (the west offset to Gulf's C. D. Woolworth lease) situated in the
SE/4 Section 25, T-24-S, R-36-E. At this time, we are contemplating
additional work but have not proceeded with any paperwork due to a busy
schedule elsewhere.

If you agree to accept our waiver with the above stipulation and to
notify the Commission of our waiver, please execute one copy of this
letter and return it to this office.

Very truly yours,

D 3

Doyle "Hartman

Agreed and accepted this
day of January, 1985.

Gulf 0Oil Exploration and Production Company




Gulf Oil Exploration and Production Campany
January 10, 1985
Page 2

cc:  Mf. Richard L. Stamets
Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division
post Office Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Mr. William F. Carr
Campbell and Black, P. A.
post Office Box 2208

ganta Fe, New Mexico 87501



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501

Re: CASE NO. 8467

ir . llahin
Mr. Thomas Ke 1 ORDER NO. R=7807

Kellahin & Kellahin
Attorneys at Law
Pogt Office Box 2265
Iy s P W 3 . .
sahta Fe, New lMHeXico Gulf 0il Corporation

Applicant:

Dear Sir:

Epclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Sincerely,

4 7N fziﬁzauy~4"Jﬂ

R. L. STAMETS
Director
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Copy of order also sent to:

 Hobbs OCD x
Artesia OCD X
Aztec OCD
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